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From: Sam Schwartz
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2012 7:16 AM PDT
To: Charles Macedo; Corey M. Horowitz
Subject: RE: Agreement

 
Charlie- did Corey confirm his availability at 11?

-----Original Message-----
From: Charles Macedo [mailto:cmacedo@ARELAW.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 10:13 AM
To: Sam Schwartz; Corey M. Horowitz
Cc: Cox
Subject: RE: Agreement

Great. You guys can call me at 212 336 8074. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Sam Schwartz [mailto:SSchwartz@eisemanlevine.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 10:13 AM
To: Charles Macedo; Corey M. Horowitz
Cc: Cox
Subject: RE: Agreement

I am available at 11

-----Original Message-----
From: Charles Macedo [mailto:cmacedo@ARELAW.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 8:35 AM
To: Corey M. Horowitz
Cc: Cox; Sam Schwartz
Subject: Agreement

Corey:

I would like to get Cox's agreement done today.   I have a few comments
I would like to go over with you (and Sam if appropriate) and get this
done.  We also need the missing exhibit.

Can we have a a call at 11:00 a.m.?

Thanks,

Charley

************************************************************************
*******************
This e-mail transmission and any attachments are intended only for the
party to whom it is addressed and may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact
the sender immediately by return e-mail or by telephone (212-336-8000)
and delete all copies of the material. Thank you. 
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